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Docket No. 040049-EG Date Docketed: 01/16/20011 T i t l e :  P e t i t i o n  f o r  approval o f  low-income wea the r i za t i on  
program by F l o r i d a  Power 81 L i g h t  Company. 
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January 28,2004 

Charles A. Guyton, Esquire 
Steel. Hector & Davis LLP 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1 804 

Re: Docket No. 040049-E:G 

Dear Mr. Guyton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of low-income weatherization 
program by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on January 16,2004, and 
assigtied the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CCA Official Document. . . 4/5/2004 3:15 PM 

Kay Flynri DVQQCy$ 
Fram: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martha Brown 
Monday, April 05, 2004 3 1  5 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: order in 040049 

Thanks ! 

- - -. - - C) ri g i n a I Pl essa g e- - - - - 
From: Kay F'Iynn 
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 3:14 PM 
To: Martha t3rOWn 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: oirder in 040049 

Martha, Cornm. Jaber didn't participate in the vote on this docket, so I 'm going to delete her name from 
the order. Just fyi .... 
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Matilda Sanders I. o w  - P M  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, April 05, 2004 1 :fjO PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

4/5/2004 1:49:00 PM 

040049paa. rncb .doc 
Docket Number: 040049-EG 

PAA Order 
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Matilda Sanders 0 y5- - 0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, May 03,2004 11 :27 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040049-co.mcb.doc 

5/3/2004 1 1 :26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040049-EG 
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